RE: 9/13/2022 Brooks, Natalie TOUR ONLY VERY URENT PLZ

From partners <partners@stayskyvc.com>

To reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>, Patricia Baldi <Patricia.Baldi@stayskyvc.com>, Kathleen Semmler
<kathleen.semmier@stayskyvc.coms>, partners <partners@stayskyve.com=

Date 13/09/2022 05:16

“she didn't fill anything out I saw her ID and she used some nasty words at the desk

From: reservations@rooms181.com <reservations@roomsi@l.com>
Sent: Tuesday, September 13, 2822 9:15 AM
To: Patricia Baldi <Patricia.Baldifistayskyvc.com>; Kathleen Semmler <kathleen.semmler@stayskyvc.com>; partners <partners@stayskyvc.com>

Subject: Re: 9/13/2822 Brooks, Natalie TOUR ONLY VERY URENT PLZ

Can we please get what she filled out? She told us she lives in Panama City???

Thanks
Michele

On 13/89/20822 ©3:47, Patricia Baldi wrote: -
i - Guest lives in Daytona Beach. Guest is extremely disrespectful
and was extremely disrespectful at the desk

Thank Yeou,

From: partners <partners@stayskyvc.com>

Sent: Mondzy, September 12, 2822 2:39 AM4

To: reservations@rooms1@l.com; Kathleen Semmler
<kathleen.semmler@stayskyvc.com>; partmers <partners@stayskyvc.com>
Subject: RE: 9/13/2822 Brooks, Natalie TOUR ONLY VERY URENT PLZ

Good Mornirig,

9/13/2822 @ 7:38AM
Tour ID # 118771

I only have 7:38AM available
Thank You,

----- Original Message-----

From: peservations@roomsi®l.com <reservations@roomsi@l.com>
Sent: Monday, September 12, 2822 2:21 AM

Te: Kathleen Semmler <kathleen.semmler@stayskyvc.com>; partners
<partners@stayskyvc.com>

Subject: 9/13/2822 Brooks, Natalie TOUR ONLY VERY URENT PLZ

Good morning,
Please book this tour.

Thanks
Michele




